
 

  Community Police Review  
  Commission Memorandum 
 

 
 
TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION       DATE: MAY 22, 2024 
  
FROM:  OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER                           WARDS: ALL  

 
SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF FEBRUARY – MAY 2024 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Receive and file a communications report for the months of February – May 2024. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the 
months of February - May 2024.  
 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The following Police Department related items were agendized for the City Council as noted 
below: 
 
February 27, 2024 
 

(1) The City Council of Riverside, California, has amended Resolution No. 21052 to amend 
part II of the Fringe Benefits and Salary Plan to reflect updates and changes related to the 
Memorandum of Understanding with the Riverside Police Officers Association.  

 
March 12, 2024 
 

(1) MEASURE Z - The Police Department is authorized to purchase new and used vehicles, 
including David Prince appointed to Community Police Review Commission for Ward 3 
seat, and Jack Mosqueda to Planning Commission for Ward 5 seat.  

(2) Request for Proposal 2288 involves an agreement with Holt Architects, Inc. for $99,000 
from Measure Z Capital Fund for Phase I architectural design services for Downtown Police 
Administration Building.  

(3) Increase annual compensation with Epic Aviation, LLC., Salem, Oregon, for Fiscal Year 
2023-2024, totaling $215,000 from Police Department budget, including Jet-A Aviation 
Fuel for helicopters.  

(4) The State of California has approved a $487,707 grant for the Public Safety Program 2024, 
which will be deposited into the Special Deposits Fund and Police State COPS Funding 
Program Account.  
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(1) The Request for Proposal 2288 involves an agreement with Holt Architects, Inc. for 
$99,000 from Measure Z Capital Fund for Phase I architectural design services for 
Downtown Police Administration Building.  

 
March 19, 2024 
 

(1) The City Council of Riverside, California, has amended Resolution No. 21052 to include 
updates to parts I and II of the Fringe Benefits and Salary Plan, aiming to provide 
$430,000 in Fiscal Year 2023-24 and $782,000 in Fiscal Year 2024-25 from the General 
Fund. 

 

April 9, 2024 
 

(1) The document outlines the obligation to provide an overtime reimbursement of not 
exceeding $189,000 from October 1, 2023, to September 30, 2024. 

 
April 16, 2024 
 

(1) The City Council of Riverside, California, has announced a reward of $10,000 for 
information leading to the identification and apprehension of the perpetrators of Isaiah 
Arviso's murder. 
 

April 23, 2024 
 

(1) Sidepath, Inc. purchased VxRail Hyperconverged Infrastructure Systems and Cables for 
Magnolia Police Station data center upgrade, funded by NASPO Cooperative Purchasing 
Agreement 23026 for $697,609. 

(2) The $328,928.50 allocation is for the Grants and Restricted Programs Fund, specifically 
for the overtime and maintenance reimbursement programs for the Riverside Police 
Department's regional task forces. 

 
May 7, 2024 

 
(1) Kevin Dawson is appointed to the Park and Recreation Commission Ward 2 seat, Barry 

Johnson to Ward 7 seat, and Bobby M. Garcia to Community Police Review Commission 
Ward 5 seat, following the resignations of Mark DeBus and Rakel Y. Engles. 
 

 
Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst 


